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Eldon Heaston, Executive Director

March 19, 2007 DOC KET
Jon B. Roberts, City Manager - 07-AFC-1
City of Victorville

P.O. Box 5001 DATEMWAR 1y wu
Victorville, CA 92393-5001 RECD.HAR 2 i-zum

Re:  Victorville 2 Hybrid Power Project Application for Certification

Dear Mr. Roberts:

The Mojave Desert Air Quality Management District (District) received an Application for
Certification (AFC) for the Victorville 2 Hybrid Power Project (VV2) on March 13, 2007.

As a proposed new major facility, VV2 triggers offset requirements. As identified in the
application, the applicant must provide the District with a proposed offset package
containing evidence of 145 tons of NOy ERCs, 45 tons of VOC ERCs, and 121 tons of PM
ERCs as offsets. This letter therefore serves as notice of the offset package requirement, as
specified in Rule 1302(C)(3).

In accordance with Rule 1306, the District considers the AFC an application for applicable
District permits. The District requires local permit applications and related application fees
(including the Complex Source Project Evaluation Fee) to continue analysis of the proposed
VV2. Based upon the AFC, the District will require permit applications for each:

Combustion turbine power train (2)
Auxiliary boiler

HTF heater

Duct burner (2)

SCR and ammonia injection system (2)
Oxidation catalyst complex (2)
Cooling tower

Emergency generator

This represents a total of 12 applications for air permit. Including the complex source fee
required by Rule 301(C)(2), the required application filing fees total $9044.

Upon receipt of the required permit applications and filing fees, the District will continue the
analysis necessary to issue a Preliminary Determination of Compliance for VV2. The
District will notify you of any issues or information that need clarification.
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If you have any questions regarding this letter, please contact Alan De Salvio at (760) 245-
1661, extension 6726.

Sincerely, L_\\
¢/

é%( ldon"Heaston
Executive Director

cc: Director, Office of Air Division USEPA Region IX
Chief, Stationary Source Division CARB
John Kessler, California Energy Commission
Thomas M. Barnett, Inland Energy
Sara J. Head, ENSR
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